



Appeal topics and subtopics for direct engagement and Court mediation post 10 September - PNRP appeals

No.	Appeal Topic	Sub-topic	Dates	Relevant Provisions	
29	Water quality/discharges to water	Water management Objective O25	13, 14, 16 and 20 October	Objective O25: Aquatic ecosystem health and mahinga kai Policy P70: Managing point source discharges for aquatic ecosystem health and mahinga kai Policy P71: Quality of point source discharges to rivers Method M10A Natural character Good management practice	<p>Commented [DLA1]: Shifted from Topic 34</p> <p>Commented [DLA2]: Shifted from Topic 34</p>
30	Water quality/discharges to water	Water management objectives (excluding wastewater & stormwater)	22, 23, 25, 29 and 30 September	New definition - Te Mana o te Wai Objective O1: Ki uta ki tai Objective O4: Intrinsic values Objective O5: Fresh and coastal water New Objective: Te Mana o te Wai Objective O23: Maintain or improve water quality Objective O24: Contact recreation and Maori customary use Objective O42: Soil health and erosion Objective O44: Land use impacts on soil and water Objective O45: Livestock access to water bodies Objective O46: Discharges to land Objective O47: Sediment runoff Policy P10: Contact recreation and Maori customary use Policy P63: Improving water quality for contact Schedule B: Ngā Taonga Nui a Kiwa	<p>Commented [DLA3]: Shifted from Topic 34</p> <p>Commented [DLA4]: Shifted from Topic 18</p>
31	Water quality/discharges to water	Diffuse discharges	21 and 23 October	3.10 Land Use Policy P65: Minimising effects of rural land activities New policy to manage cumulative effects of rural land use activities New policy or policies incorporating nutrient allocation principles New Policy and rules for integrated management of takes and discharges New Policy in section 4.9 and Whaitua chapters - end use of water	<p>Commented [DLA5]: Shifted from Topic 27</p>



No.	Appeal Topic	Sub-topic	Dates	Relevant Provisions
32	Water quality/discharges to water	Wastewater	30 October and 2 November	<p>Existing discharge New discharge Wastewater Wastewater Network Objective O49: Wastewater discharges to land Objective O50: Wastewater discharges to fresh water Policy P68: Avoiding inappropriate discharges to water Policy P81: Minimising and improving wastewater discharges, Policy P82: Mana whenua values and wastewater discharges Policy P83: Avoiding new wastewater discharges to fresh water Policy P83A: Discouraging new discharges of treated wastewater to coastal water Rule R61: Wastewater discharges to coastal and fresh water – discretionary activity Rule R62: New discharges of wastewater to fresh water – non-complying activity</p>
33	Water quality/discharges to water	Stormwater	16, 17 and 18 November	<p>Stormwater network Objective O48: Stormwater networks Policy P73: Minimising adverse effects of stormwater discharges Policy P74: Development of a stormwater management strategy and first-stage local authority network consents Policy P75: Second stage local authority network consents Policy P76: Minimising wastewater and stormwater interactions Policy P77: Assessing resource consents to discharge stormwater containing wastewater Policy P78: Managing stormwater from large sites Rule R48: Stormwater from an individual property Rule R48A: Stormwater from new subdivision and development – permitted activity Rule R49: Stormwater to land –permitted activity Rule R50: Stormwater from a local authority network at plan notification – controlled activity Rule R51: Stormwater from a local authority network with a stormwater management strategy – restricted discretionary activity Rule R52: Stormwater form a port, airport or state highway – restricted discretionary activity Rule R52A: Stormwater from new subdivision and development – restricted discretionary activity Schedule N: Stormwater management strategy</p>

Commented [DLA6]: Shifted to Topic 35

Commented [DLA7]: Shifted from Topic 34



No.	Appeal Topic	Sub-topic	Dates	Relevant Provisions
34a	Water quality/discharges to water	Balance of Water quality	28 October	<p>Good management practice</p> <p>Surface water body</p> <p>Policy P10: Contact recreation and Maori customary use</p> <p>Policy P95: Discharges to land</p> <p>Policy P62: Promoting discharges to land</p> <p>Policy P63: Improving water quality for contact recreation and Maori customary use</p> <p>Policy P66: National Policy Statement for requirements for discharges consents</p> <p>Policy P67: Minimising discharges to water or land</p> <p>Policy P68: Avoiding inappropriate discharges to water</p> <p>Policy P70: Managing point source discharges for aquatic ecosystem health and mahinga kai</p> <p>Policy P71: Quality of point source discharges to rivers</p> <p>Policy P72: Zone of reasonable mixing</p> <p>Rule R42: Minor discharges – permitted activity</p> <p>Rule R45: Potable water – permitted activity</p> <p>Rule R58: Water races – discretionary activity</p> <p>Rule R67: Discharges inside sites of significance – non-complying activity</p> <p>Rule R68: All other discharges – discretionary activity</p> <p>Rule R69: Minor contaminants – permitted activity</p> <p>All discharges from RSI (new rule)</p>
34b	Water quality/discharges to water	Balance of Water quality	27 October	<p>Surface water body</p> <p>Ephemeral flow path</p> <p>Policy P72: Zone of reasonable mixing</p> <p>Rule R42: Minor discharges – permitted activity</p> <p>Rule R45: Potable water – permitted activity</p> <p>Rule R58: Water races – discretionary activity</p> <p>Rule R67: Discharges inside sites of significance – non-complying activity</p> <p>Rule R68: All other discharges – discretionary activity</p> <p>Rule R69: Minor contaminants – permitted activity</p> <p>All discharges from RSI (new rule)</p>
35	Discharges to land	Wastewater to land	3 and 4 November	<p>Objective O49: Wastewater discharges to land</p> <p>Policy P85: Biosolids and treated wastewater to land</p> <p>Rule R79: Discharge of wastewater from an industrial or trade process – controlled activity</p> <p>Rule R80: Discharge of treated wastewater from an industrial or trade process – discretionary activity</p>

Commented [DLA8]: Shifted to Topic 29

Commented [DLA9]: Shifted to Topic 34n

Commented [DLA10]: Shifted to Topic 30

Commented [DLA11]: Shifted from Topic 37

Commented [DLA12]: Shifted to Topic 30

Commented [DLA13]: Shifted to Topic 32

Commented [DLA14]: Shifted to Topic 30

Commented [DLA15]: Shifted to Topic 34a

Commented [DLA16]: New Topic split from 34

Commented [DLA17]: Shifted from Topic 47

Commented [DLA18]: Shifted from Topic 34a

Commented [DLA19]: Shifted from Topic 32



No.	Appeal Topic	Sub-topic	Dates	Relevant Provisions
37	Discharges to land	Balance of Discharges to land	23 November	Fertiliser Policy P94: Discharges of collected animal effluent Policy P95: Discharges to land Rule R82: Discharges of fertiliser from ground-based or aerial discharge – permitted activity Rule R83: Discharge of collected animal effluent onto or into land – controlled activity Rule R85: Discharge of compost or solid animal waste to land – permitted activity New rule – fertiliser controlled activity
41	Wetlands and biodiversity	Wetlands	30 November and 1 December (AM)	Natural wetland Significant natural wetland Objective O27: Riparian margins Objective O28: Extent of wetlands New Objective O28A Policy P37: Values of wetlands Policy P38: Restoration of wetlands 5.5.2 Activities in wetlands general conditions Rule R104: Structures in significant natural wetlands – permitted activity Rule R105: Planting and pest plant control in significant national wetlands and outstanding natural wetlands – permitted activity Rule R106: Restoration of significant natural wetlands and outstanding natural wetlands – controlled activity Rule R107: Activities in significant natural wetlands – discretionary activity Rule R108: Activities in significant natural wetlands – non-complying activity Rule R109: Activities in outstanding natural wetlands – discretionary activity Rule R110: Activities in outstanding natural wetlands – non-complying activity Rule R111: Reclamation of outstanding wetlands – prohibited activity Schedule F3: Identified significant natural wetlands

Commented [DLA20]: Shifted to Topic 34a

No.	Appeal Topic	Sub-topic	Dates	Relevant Provisions
42	Wetlands and biodiversity	Biodiversity, aquatic ecosystem health & mahinga kai	2 and 7 December	<p>Wairarapa Moana</p> <p>Objective O18: Low energy receiving environments</p> <p>Objective O31: Outstanding water bodies</p> <p>Objective O35: Significant indigenous biodiversity</p> <p>Policy P31: Biodiversity, aquatic ecosystem health and mahinga kai</p> <p>Policy P38A: Restoring Te Awarua-o-Porirua Harbour, Wellington Harbour (Port Nicholson), and Lake Wairarapa</p> <p>Policy P39: Adverse effects on outstanding water bodies</p> <p>Policy P39A: Indigenous biodiversity values within the coastal marine area</p> <p>Policy P40: Ecosystems and habitats with significant indigenous biodiversity values</p> <p>Policy P41A: Effects on the spawning and migration of indigenous fish species</p> <p>Policy P42: Protecting and restoring ecosystems and habitats with significant indigenous biodiversity values</p> <p>Policy P105: Protecting trout habitat Methods M7: Outstanding water bodies</p> <p>Method M7: Outstanding water bodies</p> <p>Method M20A: Coastal sites that meet NZCPS Policy 11</p> <p>Schedule A: Outstanding water bodies</p> <p>Schedule F1: Rivers and lakes with significant indigenous ecosystems</p> <p>Schedule F1b: Known rivers and parts of the coastal marine area with inanga spawning habitat</p> <p>Schedule F2c: Significant habitats for indigenous birds in the coastal marine area</p> <p>Schedule F4: Sites with significant indigenous biodiversity values in the coastal marine area</p> <p>Schedule I: Important trout fishery rivers and spawning waters</p> <p>Map 18: Significant habitats for indigenous birds in the coastal marine area (Schedule F2c)</p> <p>Map 22a: Important trout fishery rivers (Schedule I, Part A)</p> <p>Map 22b: Important trout spawning waters (Schedule I, Part B)</p>
43	Wetlands and biodiversity	Fish Passage	1 December (PM)	<p>Objective O29: Fish passage</p> <p>Policy P34: Fish passage</p> <p>Policy P35: Restoring fish passage</p>
44	Wetlands and biodiversity	Mitigation hierarchy	8 December	<p>Biodiversity mitigation</p> <p>Biodiversity offset</p> <p>Policy P32: Adverse effects on aquatic ecosystem health and mahinga kai</p> <p>Policy P41: Managing adverse effects on ecosystems and habitats with significant indigenous biodiversity values</p> <p>Schedule G1: Principles to be applied when proposing and considering mitigation in relation to biodiversity</p> <p>Schedule G2: Principles to be applied when proposing and considering a biodiversity offset</p> <p>New policy and schedule for biodiversity compensation</p>



No.	Appeal Topic	Sub-topic	Dates	Relevant Provisions
46	Wetlands and biodiversity	Reclamation	24 and 25 November	Policy P102: Reclamation or drainage of the beds of lakes and rivers Rule R127: Reclamation of the beds of rivers or lakes – non-complying activity Rule R128: Reclamation of the bed of an outstanding river, lake or Schedule C site and associated diversion – prohibited activity
47	Wetlands and biodiversity	Balance of beds of lakes and rivers	14, 15 and 16 December	Ephemeral flow path New definition - flood plain management plan River management scheme Vegetative bank edge protection Policy P103: Management of gravel extraction Policy P106: Management of plants in the beds of lakes and rivers 5.5.4 Beds of lakes and rivers general conditions Rule R112: Maintenance, repair, replacement, upgrade or use of existing structures (excluding the Barrage Gates) – permitted activity Rule R114: River crossing structures – permitted activity Rule R115: Culverts – permitted activity Rule R116: Establishing a dam – permitted activity Rule R117: New structures – permitted activity Rule R119: Clearance or removal of flood debris and beach recontouring – permitted activity, Rule R120: Minor sand and gravel extraction – permitted activity Rule R123: Planting - permitted activity Rule R125: Structures within a site identified in Schedule C (mana whenua) – restricted disc activity Rule R126: Placement of a dam in an outstanding water body – non-complying activity Rule R129: All other activities in river and lake beds – discretionary activity New rule – Existing structure New rule – New structures, additions and alterations for RSI inside sites of significance New rule – Damming and diverting a river in a future growth area

Commented [DLA21]: Shifted to Topic 34b